
From: Kenefick-Aschoff, Paul
To: dallaslangleytrucking@hamilton.net
Cc: Cody Chambliss (Cody.Chambliss@state.sd.us)
Subject: SD PUC license renewal for Dallas Langley Trucking
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 9:39:00 AM
Attachments: Current Finacial Condition 2021.pdf

Today we received your paperwork for license renewal, thank you for sending this. Upon review it
was noted that the bond was not correct. SD does not recognize continuous bonds, I reached out to
your surety and they will  issue a new bond. It was also noted on the application that Page 3 #14 was
not complete. This askes for current financial information at date of application. We can correct this
in 2 different ways. You can provide a balance sheet for the date indicated (7/1/21) and we will
attach this to the application. Or you may complete the attached form and return to our office.
These figures do not need to be through your accounting firm. Most companies use figures from
their most recent month end, quarter end balance sheet or from their accounting software. Let us
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Paul A. Kenefick-Aschoff
South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
500 East Capitol Avenue
Pierre, South Dakota 57501
Phone (605) 773-5280
www.puc.sd.gov/warehouse








 
Gary Hanson, Chairman 


Chris Nelson, Vice Chairman 
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Date ____/____/______ License #__________Company Name_______________________________________ 
 
Financial Condition at date of application: Date of information __________/____/2021 
 
Current Assets $______________________________Current Liabilities $_____________________________ 
 
Long Term Debt $_______________________Total Stockholder Equity $_____________________________ 
 
Signature of Officer: *Signature must be notarized in the acknowledgement below. 
 
I hereby authorize the Commission to investigate the financial information submitted for the purpose of verifying its 
accuracy and truth.  My creditors and others who possess knowledge of this information may release it to or discuss it 
with the Commission or its staff for the purpose of determining whether I will receive the license applied for. 
 
I declare and affirm under the penalties of perjury that this application has been examined by me, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, is in all things true and correct. 
 
_______________________________________________________ Date________/____/2021 
                                                   Sign Name 
 
_____________________________________________________________ 
                                                        Title 
Acknowledgement of Officer Signature by Notary: 
 
STATE OF ________________________________ 
 
County of _________________________________ 
 
On this________day of______________, 20______, before me appeared______________________________, 
 
known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is __________________________________ 
 
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he/she executed the same for the purposes therein contained. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal this____day of___________, 20___. 
 
 
                                                                                 _______________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                               NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
                    (Notarial Seal) 
                                                                                  _______________________________________________________ 
                                                                                                                                My commission expires 
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
Date: Friday, August 6, 2021 8:34:00 AM
Attachments: Current Finacial Condition 2021.pdf

Dallas,
We are trying to wrap up the license renewal for the 2021-2022 period. We tried to call yesterday to
touch base on the items required to complete the renewal but was unable to connect with you. We
received your paperwork for license renewal, thank you for sending this. Upon review it was noted
that the bond was not correct. SD does not recognize continuous bonds, I reached out to your surety
and they indicated they would issue a new bond. It was also noted on the application that Page 3
#14 was not complete. This askes for current financial information at date of application. We can
correct this in 2 different ways. You can provide a balance sheet for the date indicated (7/1/21) and
we will attach this to the application. Or you may complete the attached form and return to our
office. These figures do not need to be through your accounting firm. Most companies use figures
from their most recent month end, quarter end balance sheet or from their accounting software. Let
us know if you have any questions or concerns. Be mindful that until we have this information that
your grain buyers license is not in effect and you have the risk of penalties if you buy grain during
this time per SDCL; 49-45-1.
Thank you, have a great day!
 
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
Kristie Fiegen, Commissioner 
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Pierre, South Dakota 57501-5070 
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
Subject: SD PUC license renewal for Dallas Langley
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:59:00 AM
Attachments: Current Finacial Condition 2021.pdf

Today we received your bond in the mail. I am returning the bond to The Insurance Store in Sidney,
NE. The surety corporate seal was missing from the bottom of page 1 of the bond. On the
application, page 3 #14 the information was not completed. Attached is a form, please complete this
form, sign, notarize and return to our office at the below address. Once we receive this information
back for review we should be able to issue your grain buyers license. Let us know if you have any
questions on this.
 
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


www.puc.sd.gov 


 
 


(605) 773-3201 
 


Consumer Hotline 
1-800-332-1782 


 
Email 


puc@state.sd.us 


 
 
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





		Current Finacial Information form2021

		Current financial information 2020

		1-Current Financial Infomation 

		2-Current Finacial Information form2020










	6 SD PUC license renewal for Dallas Langley 
	7 SD PUC license renewal for Dallas Langley Trucking
	8 SD PUC license renewal for Dallas Langley Trucking

